OFFICE OF DEPUTY C(NSERVA'I'OR OF FORESTS
HAMIRPUR WILDLIFE DIVISION
HIMACHAL PRADESH FOREST DEPARTMENT

E-MAIL: dfohamirpurwi Idlilg‘!g;gnm",mm PHL/FAX: 019722223 19
bger
No. 1 7 ¢ T Dated: _3?27_9423

From: -

Divisional Forest Officer
Wildlife Division Hamirpur
To: -
Projector Director,
National Highway Authority of India
(Ministry of Road Transport and Highway Govt, of India)
PIU-Hamirpur No. 218A, Kanwal Complex Ward No. 1
Krishna Nagar Hamirpur H.P.

Subject: Rehabilitation and Upgrading of Existing road to 2 lane with
Paved Shoulder from end of Hamirpur Bypass (Chil Bahal) to
Bhangbar Section of NH-88 (New NH-3 & 303) (Design
Chainage- km 138+295 ¢o km 175+270, Design Length-
36.975km) in the State of Himachal Pradesh (Package IV)-
Forest Division proposal -reg.

Memo:

Kindly refer to your office letter No. 11024/3/2021/P1U-
HMR/FCA/6356 dated 14.01.2022 on the subject cited above.

In this connection, it is submitted that the Arial distance of above
mentioned proposed road from Pong Dam Lake Wildlife Sanctuary is 6.67 km and Eco
sensitive Zone of Pong Dam lake Wildlife Sanctuary is located at an arial distance of
6.47 Km away from the nearest chainage at km 166+600 of the proposed road.

Encl: marked Survey Sheet.

Divisioé@;e/st Officer
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